Leah Larrarte

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Webmaster

Tuesday, December 01, 2015 4:08 PM

CityClerk

City of Chula Vista Boards & Commissions Application - Web form

Follow up
Completed

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name:
Date & Time:
Response #:
Submitter ID:
IP address:

Time to complete:

Boards & Commissions Application
12/01/2015 4:08 PM

83

7405

156.29.64.34

29 min. , 50 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1
1. . Prefix
(0) Mr.

2. First and Last Name

Miguel Duran

3. E-mail

4. Home Address

5. City
Chula Vista

6. ZIP code
91910

Primary Phone

8. ‘Secondary Phone




Not answered

Please indicate, in order of preference, which of the following board(s) and/or commission(s) you would be interested in
serving on. You may select up to three.

9. First Choice:

(o) International Friendship Commission

10 Second Choice; {if applicable)

(o) Cultural Arts Commission

11. Third Choice; (if applicable)
(0) Board of Appeals & Advisors

12. For the following board/commissions, please submit your resume: Board of Ethics, Board of Library Trustees, Civil Service
Commission, Growth-Management Oversight Commission, Parks & Recreation Commission

13. Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?

(0) Yes

14. Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?
(0) Yes

15. How Long?

3 years

16. Present employer
City of San Diego

17. Occupation
Principal Procurement Specialist

18. Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(0) No

1

Vo)

. Which one(s)?
Not answered

20. Have you previously served on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?

(0) No

21. Which ones?
Not answered

22. Are you or have you been involved in any local, civic or community groups?
(0) Yes

23. ‘Which ones?




La Jolla Masonic Lodge No. 518 F&AM, Latino City Employee Association

24. What are your principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge can you bring
to those areas?

My special areas of interest in City government are civic involvement and transparency. As a current employee of the City of
San Diego, | have a deep understanding of the challenges and possibilities presented by local government and Civic
involvement. | have experience working, and supervising employees, in both the private and public sectors. | have presented
issues to City commissions in the past and have a deep appreciation of the positive influence that they can have over local
policy.

To the International Friendship Commission | would bring the experience that comes with having lived internationally for 18
years. | hold dual citizenship (USA / Mexican) and am a proud resident of the City of Chula Vista. | am fully bilingual and would
commit myself fully to any Commission appointment. | also have a scheduled trip to Irapuato, Mexico this month, which will
further my knowledge about one of our sister Cities.

Further, | attended Southwestern Community College as part of my undergraduate degree. This experience entices me to
open the opportunity to attend this great institution to students from our sister cities.

As a member of La Jolla Masonic Lodge No. 518 F&AM, one of the oldest and best respected Lodges in San Diego County, |
have hosted international visitors on multiple occasions, often serving as translator.

25.  What would you hope to accomplish by your participation?

By participating in the International Friendship Commission | would hope to be deeply involved in the planning and executing
of cooperation via cultural interchange, built on a foundation of international friendship and understanding, mainly with our
sister Cities.

I would be thrilled to visit and entertain visitors and exchange students from Odawara, Japan, Cebu City, Philippines, and
Irapuato, Mexico. | feel that cultural and educational visits between these Cities is mutually beneficial and would be proud to
help facilitate this cultural interchange.

26.
(o) I am familiar with the responsibilities of the Boards and Commissions for which | am applying. | attest that the information |
have provided is accurate and true.
Thank you,

City of Chula Vista

This is an automated message generated by the Vision Content Management System™. Please do not reply directly to this email.




Erin Rivero

From: Tyshar Turner on behalf of CityClerk

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 8:15 AM

To: Kerry Bigelow; Judy Walsh-Jackson

Cc: Erin Rivero

Subject: FW: City of Chula Vista Boards & Commissions Application - Web form
Attachments: Reinhart, Roderick.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Resume Attached
~Tyshar

From: Webmaster

Sent: Saturday, May 09, 2015 12:51 PM

To: CityClerk

Subject: City of Chula Vista Boards & Commissions Application - Web form

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Boards & Commissions Application
Date & Time: 05/09/2015 12:50 PM

Response #: 28

Submitter ID: 1845

IP address: 72.199.17.107

Time to complete: 11 min., 30 sec.

Survey Details

[S]: This question is marked as sensitive, answers to sensitive questions are not sent by email. Log in to the CMS to view the answer
to this question.

Page 1
1. Prefix
(o) Mr.

2. First and Last Name
Roderick Reinhart

3. E-mail



Home Address

City
Chula Vista

ZIP code
91910

Primary Phone

Secondary Phone

Please indicate your areas of interest by checking the boxes below.

[x] Board of Ethics
[x] Civil Service Commission
[x] Growth Management Oversight Commission

If you checked more than one box, which would be your:

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

First choice?

Civil Service Commission

Second choice?

Growth Management Oversight Commission

Third choice?

Board of Ethics

[$] For the following board/commissions, please submit your resume: Board of Ethics, Board of Library Trustees, Civil
Service Commission, Growth Management Oversight Commission, Parks & Recreation Commission

Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?

(o) Yes

Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?

(o) Yes

How Long?

3 months

Present employer
Retired

Occupation



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

Retired municipal employee

Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(o) No

Which one(s)?

Not answered

Have you previously served on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(o) No

Which ones?

Not answered

Are you or have you been involved in any local, civic or community groups?
(o) Yes

Which ones?

Cultural Arts Commission staff, Library Board of Trustees staff, Volunteer with Library Foundation, Friends of Chula Vista
Recreation, Friends of Chula Vista Nature Center

What are your principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge can you bring
to those areas?

My principal areas of interest are city staffing, growth management and ethical compliance. | believe my many years of
experience working for the city and other organizations would prove beneficial to the city and its residents.

What would you hope to accomplish by your participation?

Share my viewpoints and experience with other community members for the benefit of all Chula Vista residents.

I am familiar with the responsibilities of the Boards and Commissions for which | am applying. By submitting this
application, 1 hereby attest that the above information is accurate and true.

Thank you,
City of Chula Vista

This is an automated message generated by the Vision Content Management System™. Please do not reply directly to this email.



Leah Larrarte

Sent: Friday, February 05, :

To: Leah Larrarte

Subject: Re: Civil Service Commission Interviews

Thanks, Leah. If there are any openings on the Library Board or Cultural Arts Commission, | would be interested. Thanks.
Roderick

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 5, 2016, at 09:09, Leah Larrarte <LLarrarte@ci.chula-vista.ca.us> wrote:

Good morning,

Thank you for your interest in serving on Chula Vista’s Civil Service Commission. Unfortunately, you have
not been selected to serve at this time. Your application will remain on file for two years in the case of
another vacancy. You are also welcome to apply to another board or commission of interest.

Sincerely,

Leah Larrarte
Deputy City Clerk
City of Chula Vista
(619) 476-2300

LLarrarte(@chulavistaca.gov




Wl ROI

Profile

Experienced non-profit organization and municipal professional with many years of
outstanding experience and results.

ASSISTANT LIBRARY DIRECTOR, CITY OF CHULA VISTA; CHULA VISTA, CALIFORNIA - 2007 -2008

Responsible for all personnel supervsion (80+ employees), strategic and long-range
planning, and union negotiations. Staff support for Library Commission.

MANAGER, OFFICE OF ARTS ANE CULTURE AME FUME
CHULA VISTA, CALIFORNIA - 2004-2007
Responsible for all city supported arts and culture activities, including public art
installations and maintenance, arts master planning, local arts festivals, and arts grants
program. Also responsible for fundraising activities for the Chula Vista Library
Foundation, Friends of Chula Vista Recreation Department, and Friends of the Chula
Vista Nature Center. Staff support for Cultural Arts Commission.

LOPMENT, CITY OF CHULA VISTA;

IMMNAGER, STRAT C PLANNING ANL FUNE
CALIFORMEA - 2002-2004

Responsible for depatmental level strategic planning efforts, plus fundraising activities
for the Chula Vista Library Foundation, Friends of Chula Vista Recreation Department,
and Friends of the Chula Vista Nature Center. Staff support for Cultural Arts
Commission.

Pl

I

N, CITY OF CHULAVISTA; CHULAVISTA,

SEMNIOR VICE PRESELE
2000-2002

Fund development and planning consultant for a variety of non-profit organizations
and municipalities throughout the California, Arizona and Nevada region.

T THE ALFORD GROUP, SOUTHWESY OFFICE; SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNEA -

Oregon State University — Master of Arts, Non-Profit Management, 1978
QOregon State University - Bachelor of Arts, Liberal Studies, 1974

Fulbright Scholar - Mexico, 1995-1996, Fundraising Development and Strategic
Planning for Non-Profit Arts Organizations

LEAD San Diego - Class of 1999



Leah Larrarte

Sent: Thursday, October 22, :

To: Leah Larrarte
Subject: Re: City of Chula Vista - Board and Commission Application - Your Response
Requested

Yes | am still interested in serving on one or any of these important commissions. Thank you for inquiring. My updated
contact information is as follows:

Roderick L. Reinhart

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 22, 2015, at 13:33, Leah Larrarte <LLarrarte@ci.chula-vista.ca.us> wrote:

Good afternoon,

The City of Chula Vista City Council will soon consider applications to fill vacancies on the Growth
Management Oversight Commission, Parks & Recreation Commission, and the Civil Service Commission.
According to our records, you applied to one or more of these commissions within the past two years.
We would like to know if you would still be interested in serving. Please inform us by Monday, October
26, 2015.

Please also inform us if you have had a change in your address, phone number, or other information in
your application.

Sincerely,

Leah Larrarte
Deputy City Clerk
City of Chula Vista
(619) 476-2300

LLarrarte(@chulavistaca.gov




Leah Larrarte

From: Webmaster

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 10:22 PM

To: CityClerk

Subject: City of Chula Vista Boards & Commissions Application - Web form

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Boards & Commissions Application
Date & Time: 04/11/2016 10:22 PM

Response #: 96

Submitter ID: 13058

IP address: 68.8.139.98

Time to complete: 42 min., 26 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

1. Prefix

(0) Mrs.

2. First and Last Name
Ruth Serrato

E-mail

Home Address

5. City
Chula Vista

6. ZIP code
91911

7. Primary Phone

8. Secondary Phone
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

10.- Second Choice: (if applicable)

Not answered

11. Third Choice: {if applicable)

Not answered

12.: For the following board/commissions; please submit your resume; Board of Ethics, Board of Library Trustees, Civil Service
Commission, Growth Management Oversight Commission, Parks & Recreation Commission

13. Areyou registered to vote in Chula Vista?
(0) Yes

14. Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?
(0) Yes

15. How Long?
16 Years

16. Present employer

TRS Restaurants, Inc

17. Occupation
General Manager

18. Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(0) No

19. Which one(s)?

Not answered

20. Have you previously served on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(0) No

21. Which ones?

Not answered

22. Are you or have you been involved in any local, civic or community groups?
(0) No

23. Which ones?

Not answered

24. What are your principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge can you bhring

2




to those areas?

I've lived in Chula Vista My entire life; this city has become my home. As an involved city resident | can offer you dedication,
persistence and most of all one who cares about your community. | have worked as the General Manager for the local
McDonalds on East Palomar street for 8 years and counting. Through my team and work ethic | represent a program that
works to empower underrepresented populations in our community. Team Ronald McDonald launches free educational
assemblies that promote confidence building, character growth and leadership skills among the youth of Chula Vista.
Additionally, we sponsor sports teams at local Chula Vista schools/recreational parks and in this way endorse physical exercise
and wellness in our community. Through generous donations we show our appreciation for the Chula Vista K9 unit and Senior
Police Patrol and thank them for their service and protection.

25. What would you hope to accomplish by your participation?
My goal as an asset to your program is to provide you with someone invested in promoting ties and relations within the Chula
Vista community. One way in which I've done in the past is by collaborating with Japanese Ambassadors in an International
student exchange program where | offered my home to host Japanese students and show them the rich wonders of Chula
Vista.
Through my participation | also hope to promote the use of buying local resources to support locally-owned business, rather
than nationally-owned businesses, where significantly more of your money is used to make purchases from other local
businesses, service providers, and farms -- continuing to strengthen the economic base of our community.

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
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